
Message 

From: 
Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

Louis Atwell [latwell@cityofinglewood.org] 
2/1/2019 4:24:36 PM 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

Fwd: Status of Restated Development Agreement Implementation and Mitigation Monitoring Program for Stadium 
Alternative at Hollywood Park 
Forbes January 30 2019 Letter to Atwell.pdf; ATIOOOOl.htm 

Sent from my iPhone, so please excuse my mizpellings © 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Kim, Hannah H." <HKim@gibsondunn.com> 
Date: February 1, 2019 at 4:06:52 PM PST 
To: "latwell@cityofinglev1ooi:Lorg 11 <latwell@cltyoflnglewood.org> 
Cc: "AHelds@Cityofinglewood.org 11 <AFields@Cityofinglewood.org>, 11 cejackson@citvoflnglewood.org" 

<;:.s.i.?£.t?..9..n.@.;:.!.tv..9..f.i.nglg_w.qq_g_,q_rn>, '' m . .w..!.L(.9..~.@.;:.i.tv..9..f!.nglg_w.qg_g_,.9..rn '' <.rr.tw.i.L;:.9..~.®.~i.tv..9..fi.D.RL~w.9..9..9.,grn>, 
"russ.simons@venuesolutionsgrnup.com 11 <russ.simons(Wvenuesolutionsgroup.com>, 11 bassam.raslan@legends.net 11 

<bassam.raslan@legends.net>, "agetachew@theagrp.com 11 <agetachew@theagrp.com>, 11 AG@legends.net" 

<A0!.@.L?.!.isn.9.?..,n.st>, 
11 

rls.i.@ .. t~.~.L?W.&9..DJ." <rls.i.@ .. t~.~.!.?w.,_;:.9..DJ.>, 
11 

Forbes, Amy R. 
11 

<Af.Qf..Q?.?.@Ei .. 9.?.9..D.0.~LO.D .... f:.Q.IT.1 > 
Subject: Status of Restated Development Agreement Implementation and Mitigation Monitoring Program for Stadium 
Alternative at Hollywood Park 

Mr. Atwell: 

Please see attached from Amy Forbes. If you have any questions, please contact me. Thank you. 

Hannah H. Kim 
Legal Secretary/Fl Coordinator 

C.~-I 

Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP 
333 South Grand Avenue, Los Angeles, CA 90071-3197 
Tel +1 213.229.7124, Fax +1 213.229.7520 
HKim@gibsondunn.com • www.gibsondunn.com 

This message may contain confidential and privileged information. If it has been sent to you in error, please 
reply to advise the sender of the error and then immediately delete this message. 


